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REGIONAL 

Your Reference: HEALTH 

Our Reference S7/48/MJJ/lm AUTHORITY 

Please ask for: M. J. Jacobs 

Mr. A. Hurst, 
Secretary, 
Supra-Regional Services Advisory Group. 

Department of Health and Social Security,' 

Hannibal House, 
Elephant and Castle, 
LONDON.: ... 

SEl 6TE 

2nd August, 1985. 

Dear Mr. Hurst, 

Supra-Regional Services - Haemophilia Reference 
Centres 

Further to your letter of 2nd July, 1985 and my 
reply of 11th July, 

1985 

regarding the above subject, I now esiclose, as 
requested, a formal 

application with supporting information requesting 
that the Haemophilia 

Reference Centre in Sheffield be considered for 
supra-regional 

designation. 

I would like to point out that, the a mual Cost 
Statements for 1984/85 

which should have been used to determd.ne precise 
costs are not yet availa-

ble and I should be grateful, therefore, if you 
would regard the 

expenditure 

figures as estimates only. The costs shown relate to the 
list of staffing 

and workload assessment which are shc+.wn in the 
main document. 

I trust that the information encloser will be satisfactory, but 
if you 

require any further details please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

B. Edwards, 
Regional General Manager. 
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